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-—----0Original Message—---

From: (9G]

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 10:10 AM

1L H (b)(6)

(b)(6) Agresto, John T. (SES); [QIG)] Arsht, Leslye A. (SES); Castle, Edwin
-2 General Counsel); Evers, Williamson M. (SES); Fatfat, Mounzer R. (SES); [NONEE
e
(b)(&) Johnson, Susan R. (SES); [IG)

[(](:) N \ckcc, Robert E. (SES);

Trent Darrell (SES-6)

e ]
(b)(6) Crane, Keith W. (SES);[(QIG)]
Maxwell, Dayton CIV Reconst USAID; [I(3)
Subject: Updating the Strategic Plan

As a result of the back briefs to Ambassador Bremer, you can expect to update your sections of
the Strategic Plan. When you need to do so please contact me and | will provide write access to
those you direct to complete the task.

As a general point, the Ambassador wants to see the Tasking disaggregated across the quarters
with sequential elements defined in the preceding timeframe, and he would expect there to be
relevant supporting plans that underpin the Tasks.

You will notice that | have made some changes to the forms that you use to update the plan. l
have kept the format the same but included some instruction on how to select the relevant task or
MOE that needs updating. | have also attached a simple flow diagram that | hope will assist you
in both assessing the colour status of each the Tasks and to craft the status narrative (note this
narrative should relate to the end-state rather than a snapshot report).

While updating the SP please pay particular attention to the MOE, checking for relevance and
quantifying the current criteria. There is mounting interest both within the CPA and in Washington
in refining the metrics associated with the Plan and you can expect further work in this area.

Finally, | am working with the IMU to further improve access to the database and will keep you
informed, in the interim, please pass any constructive comment you may have to me.

Thank you for your continued assistance.

(b)(6)

Wing Commander (OF-5)
HQ CPA Rm 239
(b)(2)
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(b)(6)
From: [CNG)
Sent:  Sunday, November 23, 2003 7:52 PM
To: (b)(6) Agresto, John T. (SES); [LIQ)

Arsht, Leslye A. (SES); Castle, Edwin S. (SES-2 General Counsel), Evers, Williamson M. (SES);

Fatfat. Maunrer R (SESY NG

(b)(6) . Johnson, Susan R. (SES);
(tt;)( 66) McKee, Robert E. (SES),

(b)(6) Trent Darrell (SES-6)
Ce: (b)(6) Johnson, Susan R. (SES){I(QIC)]
(b)6) |

Thatcher, Gary (SES-2) OGN
Slocombe, Wait B. (SES) QI

(b)(6)
12); Maxwell, Dayton CIV Reconst USAID_
Subject: Strategic Plan Update

A checklist for the task in hand:
1. Complete the revised milestone chart for the ministry — example format attached .

2. In memo format, we need to have from you the top 2-4 priorities to achleve in the period
before transition

3. In the same memo, please highlight (paragraph maximum) how you wili take forward the
CPA's top priorities (anti-corruption; civil service capacity building & training; planning for post-
CPA work)

4. Please go into the Access database and i) update the status narrative and progress colour
code for supporting tasks for the last month; ii) revise the entries for tasks for the last and next
quarters
The path to the plan on the CPA Public Folder is:
‘right click' on My Computer and ‘left click’ Explore
then left click in tum on;

My Neiwork Places

Entire Network

Microsoft Windows Network , -
Orha '

Fserv2

Public

To read: Open ‘CPA Strategic Plan as of 1 Nov (read only)’ folder and select ‘1
Nov 03 Strategic Plan’

11/28/2003
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(b)(6)

From: [QIQ)
Sent:  Monday, February 09, 2004 10:21 PM
To: MOHC - Al Staff

Subject: FW: Weekly SITREPs from Regions and Governorates for 5 Feb 04

--—--0Original Message-----

From:{(91]

Sent: Mondav. Februarv 09. 2004 10:18 PM

1) (D)(6) Draham, Joseph (SES-4);[G)G)]
(b)(®) Jackson, James (SES-6);[(IE)]

e - ]
(b)(6) Bearpark, Andy (OTHER); Bent, Rodney (SES-

4) [ I Costeel, Steven (SES-6); Gast (1))

(b)(6) Lucke,
Lewis; McKee, Robert E. (SES); [QIG)

(b)(6) Nash, David (SES): (D] M S.cnick, Daniel (SES-6);
(b)(8)

Subject: Weekly SITREPs from Regions and Governorates for 5 Feb 04

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: Wm. J. Olson, Information Management Unit (IMU)

SUBJECT: Executive Summary of Governorate Coordinator and Regional Coordinator SITREPs

Activities throughout Iraq were limited this past week because of Eid al Adha celebrations. Below are
highlights from the 18 Governorates and 4 Regions in Iraq, for January 30 - February 5, 2004:

NORTH:
e The “refreshing” process for the Diyala Provincial Council is complete. The final council has 30
members, closely reflecting the political and ethnic demographic makeup of Diyala province.

e The most senior KDP official killed in Arbil, Deputy PM Sami ‘Abd al-Rahman, was buried in
Dahuk on February 2. '

e Sharif Ali, cousin of the murdered King Faisal II of Irag, visited Mosul on January 28.
e Deputy Secretary of Defense Wolfowitz visited Ninewa February 1-2, visiting the new Stryker

company. He also visited Kirkuk on February 2, meeting a cross-section of local community
leaders.

BAGHDAD:

2/10/2004
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e 2004 unfunded requirements for Baghdad Province’s new democratic institutions are estimated at
$6.7 million: building renovations (.75); office space and equipment (1.6), civil engineering
equipment and facilities (3.9), communications and vehicles (.50).

SOUTH CENTRAL:

¢ In Diwaniyah, the official “seating” of Provincial Council will occur on February 8, and the election
of the governor will occur on February 10. The process of refreshing the Provincial Council in
Karbala is almost complete. The target date for the election of a new governor is February 15.

SOUTH:
¢ The new regional coordinator, Ambassador Nixon has arrived in post.

e CPA-Basra is awaiting the details of the results of the recently completed Provincial Council
refreshment. In An-Nasiriyah, local leaders are demanding election of the council. In Dhi Qar,
Mugtada al Sadr and Fudhala representatives organized a sizeable demonstration on January 28
calling for dissolution of the Provincial Council and new ration card elections instead of the current
refreshment process.

e The deputy chief of police was murdered this past week in An-Nasiriyah, possibly in revenge for
alleged activities under the old regime.

e Confusion continues regarding the 2004 budget and the rollover of balances from 2003.

o There are still difficulties in meeting the quantities of many PDS commodities in Southern Region
Governorates, especially for rice, oil, sugar, and tea in Dhi-Qar. A monthly coordination committee
meeting with the Southern Region MOT state companies regarding PDS food rations distribution is
addressing these problems.

ATTACHMENTS: TAB A - North - Dahuk GC SITREP
TAB B - North - Diyala GC SITREP
TAB C - North - Nineveh GC SITREP
TAB D - North - Salah Ad Din GC SITREP
TAB E - North - Tamim GC SITREP
TAB F - North - Tamim GC Addendum

TAB G.1 - North - Tamim LGP SITREP

TAB G - Baghdad Regional SITREP
TAB H - South Central - An Najaf GC SITREP
TAB I - South Central - Diwaniyah GC SITREP
TAB J - South Central - Karbala GC SITREP
TAB K - South Central - Wasit GC SITREP
TAB L - South Regional SITREP
TAB M - South - Basra GC SITREP
TAB N - South - Dhi Qar GC SITREP

NB: Missing Reports -6 GC SITREPS (Al Anbar, Arbil, Babil, Al Muthanna,
Maysan, and Sulaymaniyah) and two Regional Reports (North, South Central) Missing

COORDINATION: Regional Operations {GUGC) OK.

2/10/2004
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FOR CPA INTERNAL USE ONLY
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UPDATING THE STRAVEGIC PLAN: CPA’S ECONOMIC WORK Pagelot3

Luft, Rolf D. (SES-2)

From: [(JI(S)
Sent:  Friday, March 12, 2004 5.14 PM
To: (b)(6)

TE N Gianais. Georae (SES-8)[TNY) M
b)(6)

(

Mistretta, Philip (SES-5) ()5 I Wethinaton. Olin (SES-6) TN NN
(OTHER): Taecker, Kevin (SES-3).I()1(:) 1

6 Tozer, Raleigh (SES-5)IT) ) NN
6 Kurte BRY AN (SES-4 (TS
PV Kirdar. Mustafa (SES-1)

E. (SES) TSN Vooler. Garv. [T
(b)(6)

Bent, Rodney (SES-4)[(Y(5) I

(b)(6)
h)(6 Luft Rolf D_(SES-2\ I N

D)6 ) ]
[(OIC N \\ethington, Ofin (SES-6)
Cc: Rathmel, Andrew (SES1);[(9]()] | Sulfivan, Thomas L.

(SES)
Subject: 040312 - circular re UPDATING THE STRATEGIC PLAN

UPDATING THE STRATEGIC PLAN: CPA’S ECONOMIC WORK

From: [(9](9)
To: Staff working on the economic elements of the CPA Strategic Plan
Date: 12 March 2004

UPDATING THE STRATEGIC PLAN: CPA’S ECONOMIC WORK

Summary

1. CPA works to a strategic plan. What each of you is doing in the economic area is a part of it: it
consists of a broad range of different objectives. The plan exists as a single document, and that
document is used by Amb. Bremer, the Executive Board and other senior staff as a tool for monitoting
our progress. We can all use it too to put our own work into the context of all the other economic work

3/13/2004
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Tasks and Dellverables

. Tasks S Deliverables
KRA: A company registration process is developed and '
inplernentad and registration of companies is initiated

e An approach and plan for registering companies that wiil * Detailed implementation plan
result in broad based registration of businesses in Iraq and i
introduces a unified taxpayer and business identification A
number, with links to the central statistics office, Is
developed

A process for registering companies is developed and fully Registration process, trained
implemented, induding a comprehensive pubic education . personnel in MOT, a public
and outreach program thet encourages businesses to - education campaign that
register, reaches a majority of the
buslnss centers in Iraq

Options for automating the registration application process Web site where businesses

via the web are investigated and implemented, can get registration
information and submit a
registration application are
developed

A publicly searchable database of registered companies and Searchable companies
thelr profile is developed and made available via the web | database accessible via the
MOT website

Companies are registered and the process is monitored and . Report on registered

reported on . companies and :
recommendations to improve
the process :

KRA Anaﬂ‘kefoasedansupporﬂngtbr&gnwmpanmwanbngm
hadewlmwormvstmlraqseslabashedandoperaw

s A concept of operations for this office with defined roles and Concept of operations, roles
responsibilities is defined and agreed to by the MOT, and and responsibilities
MOT resources are allocated to the development and
operaﬂon of thls ofﬂne

Polides and prooedures that smpovt u\e concept of " Policies and procedures,
opemﬂom are developed and MOT staff is trained trained MOT staff

» The role of this office is pubhcwed brochures and other ‘ Commummtions plan,
materials that support commupnication with outside publicity materials and
companies are developed and published, and where possible information packages,
b‘us lnformau:m ls postzed on the MOT webs:te updated website

KRA: An overseas mmmemal service focusaf on pmmaling
exports and altracting investments is established and operational

» A concept of operations for the overseas commercial service - Concept of operatians, roles
with defined roles and responsibilities is defined and agreed and responsibllities, staff
_ to by the MOT, and MOT resources are allocated to the . .

AD - Trade Promotion
February 18, 2004 Draft
Page 2 of 5
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) development and operation of this function

Policies and procedures that support the ooncept of
operations are developed and MOT staff Is trained and
deployed

=  The role of this oﬂ‘loe Is publlclzed brochures and other
materials that support communication with outside

companies are developed and published, and where possible

this information Is posted on the MOT website

. KRA - Licensing processes are developed and implemented, and
. Ilcensemuamb'stam'd

* A transpanent and process for hoenslng companies is
developed and fully implemented, including the
implementation of a public education campaign encouraging
businesses to apply for licenses.

| S

. Optlons for initiating and tracklng the |loenslng process via

the web are developed and implemented

« The licensing process is rnonihored and reported on

KRA - A trade Information bureau is established and the collection

and dmemmaaan of b'ade related ;nfamat:m ls startad

L The Irformaﬁon that will be oollected and dlssemmated by
the trade information bureau is defined and processes to
support the same are developed

Staff are trained In the collection and dlssernlnaﬂon of

information, and contracts for information that has to be
purchased are established; agreements are reached with
other government agencies that will provide some of this
Infom\auon (CSO etc)

« Trade information is made available on the web

KRA - A formal process for convening Industry Sector Advisory
Committees as a way to gather public comment on trade fssues 5
esbb/ishedand the formation of committees is initiated

. The process is defined and communicated to the business
community through the business centers

» ISACs are formed for targeted sectors

AD ~ Trade Prometion
February 18, 2004 Draft
Page3of 5

asﬁgnments

Policies and prooedurs,
trained staff

Communications plan,
publicity materials and
information packages,
updaaed webslte

Llcenslng process, tramed
personnel in MOT, a public
education campaign that
reaches a majority of the
business centers in Iraq

Web site where businesses
can get registration
information and submit a
registration application are
developed

Report on licenses issued and
recommendations to improve
the process ;

Information requirements,
processes far collection and
dlssemlnaﬁon

Trahedstaff agreements,
and contracts

Updated website, plan to

keep mformaﬁon updated
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¢ The first round is ISAC meetings are held and feedback is 1SAC meetings
captured and incorporated into policy proposals

KRA ~ A web based partal for disseminating information to a
domestic and international audience and, and capturing feedback .
and applications is developed and made operatioral. LONG TERM:
This website will evolve into an electronic storefront for the MOT
and support various functions including elecironic registration of
companies, etc.
* A near term and long terms strategy for implementing a web ~  Portal strategy
portal is developed

» The near term strategy for the portal is implemented and Portal with static content
the portal is stood up

s A content and application management plan is developed Portal management plan
and promulgated

« A plan for the long term evolution of the portal is developed ~ Portal evolution plan

AD ~ Trade Promotion 4
February 18, 2004 Draft
Page 4 of 5
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Rasources Required

Advisors deployment, activity timing and duration will be coordinated with the responsible CPA
Technical Advisor. The total cost of this activity is estimated at USD $1.8m indusive of all
technical assistance, (international and Iraqi), and all publications, training material and study
tours.

AD - Trade Promotion
February 18, 2004 Draft
Page 50f 5
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Page 1012

Sent:  Sunday, November 09, 2003 7:58 AM
L3 () (6)

ce  [NO) Mciee, Robert E. (SES); Kennedy, Patrick Amb

Subject: REJQIC)

(]S} had his own agenda. Spent iimited time in the office.
(b)(6)

(b)(2)

inal Message-----

. November 07, 2003 10:56 AM

b)}6) McKee, Robert E. (SES); Kennedy, Patrick Amb
Subject: RE:{(J](
(b)(6)
{ am sorrv | couldn't recall your nasmne as the person who came into my office wi nd talked to me
about[ﬁﬁl thought it was Mr. Mckee. In that meeling } have asked for a written confirmation of the

verbal massage conveyed to me. { suggested an e-mail. | have been told it wilt be sent to Pat Kennedy
and it should be forwarded to me. | sent an e-mail dated October 17 asking for that confirmation, below
is a copy of that e-mail. Aftler more than two weeks | am sfiff waiting to receive a written evaluation of the
person performance and the reason for his dismissal from the Qil Ministry team. | am sorry but we need
this written qvaluation for his file as well. We have a process and a procedure that we must document.

| discussed the issue ol and his actions within CPA Oil with you the one day,
not Mr. McKee. Subsequently, the issue of his presence within CPA Oil was raised fo Mr.
Kennedy, | believe through your shop. 1 spoke with Mr. Kennedy at the time and to my
knowledge the issue was resolved. As such | do understand what you are requesting. Due to
lapase of tirne from cur prior meeting, including not being part of the IRCD, | feel that it would be
inappropriate to provide any additional information that has akeady been conveyed to you
verbaity.

Sincerely,

(b)(6)
11/9/2003
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11/9/2003

Page 2012

This is the e-mail | sent.

(b))

-—~—Original Message--——-
From
Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2003 9:41 AM

To: McKee, Robert E, (SES) (b)(6)
Cox Crar. et o etk usace {
subject: (DI

Mr. Mckee
Would you please confirm what you told me yesterdey about{{sH(S); an e-mai

Thanks

(b)(6)
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(b)(6)

From: [(G)]

Sent:  Thursday, December 18, 2003 4:39 PM

To: (b)(6)

Subject: FW: Fuel Lines - talks between CPA, MOO & SUMO

Please pass to Ambassador Bremer before he ieaves for the interview. We'll finally making some progress on the
fuel issue. :

(b)(6)

! -----Original Message—---
; From:{{9I(3)]

Sent: Thursdav. December 18. 2003 4:01 PM
Tol(I(S)

Cc]

Subject: Fuel Lines - talks between CPA, MOO & SUMO

l

| (b)(8)

| You asked to be kept informed of moves either by the CPA Senior Adviser or the Ministry of Qil to inform people

! about the fuel line issues.

l The following was agreed at the meeting today at the Daura Oil Refinery, it involved CPA reps inc Rob Mckee —
senior advisor, and Gen Jim Jackson of Gen. Kelloggs office, plus reps of Sumo, the refineries and distribution

i points, and the Ministry’s technical director Mr Samir. | am going to the Ministry on Saturday with a CPA
representative to see Mr Samir and the Public Affairs team (fingers crossed) to get approval of the proposed lraqi

| press article.

o From Today (Thurs 18 Dec) The Ministry has started limiting amount per customer
s to 30litres, down from 50litres and implementing a system of odd and even
registration numbers.

« They have started a public information campaign, using TV and putting signs up at
[ stations to let people know ,

o Imports are being increased, with fuel coming from Kuwait, Jordan and Syria.
' Barges are being used and trucks will be escorted not only to the distribution

points but also to gas stations to combat balck market sales.

o Government Gas stations will stay open for longer, some for 24hours

Hope this helps, more to come | hope.
Thanks

(b)(6)

12/18/2003
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wpir

F b)(6>
Q'I‘l o
To

Saturday, December 20, 2003 1:09 PM
Bremer, Paul

Cc: '‘Dempsey, Martin BG (P} ( 1AD CMD GRP CG )'; McKee. Robert E. (SES);

Hertling. Mark P. BG (1AD CMD GRP ADC-S);[)IB)
(b)(2),(b)(6)

Subject: BAGHDAD GASOLINE DISTRIBUTION CRISIS
(b)(6)

The comment in this mornings meeting was not to point out the obvious gasoline problem. It was to
record a dissenting view that there is no supply problem in the city and it is only a manageable
distribution problem. The problems and the solutions are multi faceted and complex.

Many, many people are working on the supply aspect of this issue. Below are some of the
recommended actions at the distribution level of the problem.

AIM:

More effectively manage the constantly changing distribution of the limited supply of gasoline in
Baghdad.

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

e  Ask all parties (IGC, Ministry OF Oil (MoO), CPA, 1%t AD) to recognize we will have a
changing limited supply of gasoline available in Baghdad for at least the next month and we
must move into a real time crisis mode to manage the distribution of that limited supply.

e Immediately establish a JOINT Fuel Distribution Crises Management Team to operate at the
Ministry of Oil Headquarters, Refinery and Tank Farms ( 15T AD are setting up a crisis
distribution team to work with the MoO but it will only be available for 48 hours, the Joint Fuel
Distribution Crises Management Team is required on a permanent basis).

e Members would be:

o MoO Distribution, Supply, Storage, Production and Imports divisions;

A representative from the Senior Advisors office;

15 AD representation;

Strategic Communications representation;

TF RIO; and

IPS.

e Assignments

o Constantly share the changing facts on time, amounts ax!d locations of gasoline and
diesel available for distribution in Baghdad.

o Constantly decide where, when and how to distribute the limited supply based on facts
fed in from distribution points and fed back to the distribution points.

o Communicate the constantly changing distribution routes to the 15 AD to enable
military escorts of re-supply trucks from tank farm to gas stations, to plug the smuggling
holes.

O 0 0 o

[¢]

e

-
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T o Dispatch military escorts on the basis of wherever the Crises Management Team decides

to send gasoline from a standby pool of escorts.

o Continue to provide military presence and patrols by 1% AD at the gas stations.

o Insist MoO put either its Oil Police or some of its 5000 FPS on the gas station level
distribution system to discipline the lines.

o Strategic Communications jointly develop reoccurring IO/PR campaigns that reflect the
constantly changing gas conditions in the city.

»  Establish a worst case scenario contingency plan for the crisis to include, in the next 24 hours, an

analys

(b)(6)

is of:
o A political decision to declare a national emergency, which could entail the military
take over of the distribution system if required.
o Analysis of the option of closing stations on a rotating basis to provide time to build up
enough known stock to help manage the distribution.
¢ Deciding when and who will take the political heat to increase the price of gasoline
(CPA, IGC, IMF) to allow market forces to dampen hording, smuggling and black-
market leaks in the current distribution system.

Regional Coordinator

CPA-B

12/20/2003
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(b)(6)
From: [HB) '

Sent:  Sunday, December 21, 2003 4:56 AM
To: Jones, Richard H. (AMB)

Cc: (b)(6) Executive Secretary

Subject: End of the Day Emails to Bremer/2 PM Phone Calls/Green Folders

On the items in this morning’s Green Folder:

We cmailed to Bremer last night only the three Gompert memos. All other items of imporiance we will
save for a comprehensive end-of-the-day ExecSec email he has requested. We will provide you with a
copy of these daily emails.

Amb Bremer asked us to send him an end-of-the-day email to supplement your daily 2pm phone calls,
which he asked me to sit in on. When you leave, he said he would call me daily. He asked me to look

; at everything going into[(1E)Mduring his absence.

ExccScc plans (o let you know by noon cach day if there arc any itlems we are aware of that you would
want to consider raising during your 2pm phone call. ltems Bremer mentioned to me for specific
. follow-up were
-the $5mil Rodney Bent would make available immediately from seized assets to Rob McKee for
energy repairs (done last night)
-the WEFP letter from[(](S)] (in the green folder)
-announcement of rewards for the 13, already approved by State.
-Rodney Bent was providing to him a Jan 5 100-page draft paper that OMB is supposed to comment on
by Monday, which will list what we will have accomplished by June 30. CPA Rear has a copy
of this report. (I came in late to the conversation and didn’t get the details.)

ExccSec will put together its usual Welcome Home Book on Saturday and Sunday for transmission 1o
Washington on Sunday for his return plane reading. We will provide you with a copy, and an
opportunity to review if you get back in time.

, We have a copy for you of the Strategic Plan as of December 20 which Bremer took with him

Please don’t hesitate to let us know if there is anything clse you would like us, or me, to do. | (b)(6)

(b)(6)
Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat

12/21/2003
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031222-17

(b)(6)

From: (b)(6)

Sent:  Monday, December 22, 2003 3:45 AM

To: Jones, Richard H. (AMB){JIG)

Cc: Executive Secretary
Subject: FW: End of Day Email for December 21 - PRINTED

ExecSec: Please log and file this, but you do not need to copy attachments. Thanks.

-----Original Message-----

Fromi{(91(9)]

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 3:04 AM

1Y (b)(2) Bremer, Paul; Bremer, Paul (OSD)
Cc: Executive Secretary

Subject: End of Day Emall for December 21

We understand you spoke with Amb Jones during the day and he reviewed with you the NSA and
Governance issues, He also briefed you on the Badran meeting re recalling Army border guards,
and provided a Hajj update.

The three items vou mentioned to me ($5mil to Rob McKee for energy repairs, your WFP
response to[{9)I(S)] and the announcement of the rewards for the 13) have all been attended
to.

' From last night’s and today’s read folders, items of note:

- Amb Jones signed out two PRB allocation requests - #52: $5mil emergency fuel response
program. #51: $30.5mil for various projects, to include poultry production OFF

| contracts, $16.7mil; ICE, $10mil; CPA(S) Integrated Security Sector Reform, $8.5mil; Ag

‘ College Abu Ghraib, $1mil; Iraqi CT training, $300k.

- Info Memo from the British on the Civil Service Capacity Building Program. Attached
above.

- Info Memos - Weekly Report from SrAdv Transport Ministry and Weekly Oil Revenue
Report. Attached above.

We sent to you by separate emails the three Gompert memos and the fuel memo emails that didn’t
show you as a separate addressee. [(3](9) called in with Strategic Plan instructions for [(9I(9]
(b)(6)

We are asking CPA Rear to provide you with copies of significant cable traffic (both CPA
outgoing and incoming), which are indexed for your review at the end of this email. CPA Rear
will pull-only those items you indicate you are interested in reading. We are holding for plane
reading reporting from the GovCoordinators and other memos, all of which Amb Jones will have
reviewed.

Should you need to reach ExecSec, 24-hour cellphone numbers are[(9)[¥3] for me. Also,

12/22/2003
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(b)(2),(b)(6) Everyone in ExecSec is
on the ready that you could call at any time for a general update. We will have duty officer split
shifts 8am-8pm on the 25 and the 26. The main ExecSec number can most easily be reached
through Ops or Cables. We have advised CPA Rear, Defense Cables, State Ops, and WH SitRm
of our hours and numbers.

(One final note: 1 am concerned that if there is no “by-name request” for A-100 class members
(b)(6) to work in ExecSec and be registered in the Jan 5-9 DS
class, it may be too late to get them on board. The others -[([C))

and{(9[()] can wait for the February/March DS classes. [(I()]

have both expressed keen interest in having the last three work for them in the Information
Management Unit and Provincial Qutreach offices and have even drawn up position descriptions
for them, which have been forwarded to Reuben, who is on board to try to make this happen.)

CPA Cables Transmitted:

0396 — National Unity Statement

0397 — De-Baathification and Reconciliation
0401 - Preparation for Iraqi Hajj

0403 — CPA Priority Policy Staffing

. el
~Welak'

0385 - ExecBd Minutes 12/14
0400 — Bremer 12/20 Meeting with Ministers

0402 - Bremer Meeting with IGC Members Khuzai and Chapuk
0404 - Review of Iraqi Political Transition

0405 — Sharif Ali Memcon

Incoming Cables of Possible Interest

Rome 5661 — Italians Seek Support with Bombing Investigation
Manama 2951 — Bremer in Bahrain Mixing Diplomacy and Sports
London 10078 - IGC Del in London

Kiev 47777 — FM Hryshchenko on Iraq: Al Kut, Contracts, Staffing
State 34583 — Transfer of JPRC Fands to DFI

(b)(6)
Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat

12/22/2003
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(b)(6)
From: [DCHEES

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 7.35 AM

To:  [WIQ)

Subject: FW: Accountability of lragi Assets

From:[QI()

Sent: Saturday, January 24, 2004 10:29 AM
To:[WIG)]

Subject: FW: Accountability of Iraqi Assets

This should be interesting ...

From: Oates, Michael C. (0-6)
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2004 12:46 PM

To: Wilkinson, Molly A. (SES); [DIBIDIB) Bent, Rodney G. (SES); [QIQ)

[(QIGE Casteel , Steven W. (SES-06);[DIG)]
(b)(6) Lucke, Lewis; [(JI() McKee, Robert E.
Nash David

Subject: Accountability of Iraqi Assets

All

bXO) has directed me to have all money being held in the
senior advisor’s or Directors possession accounted for and deposited with
the comptroller for storage in the CPA vault NLT COB 13 Jan. The storage
of any money in the office (other than personal funds) is prohibited.

No petty cash accounts are authorized.

Please provide all receipts for expenditure of Iragi assets to the Comptroller
by appointment NLT 31 Jan 2004. These receipts should cover the period
of ORHA creation though present to account for all receipt and expenditure
of Iraqi assets as best you can provide.

Please report back when:
- You have cleared all cash with the comptroller
- You have closed receipt account with the comptroller.

Thanks

2/23/2004

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000094




Page 1 of 2

(b))

From: [DG)

Sent:  Friday, February 27, 2004 9:00 PM

To: (b)(6) Bent, Rodnev (SES-4): Casteel, Steven Mr. (CIV); Schmults, Edward C.
(): McKee. Robert E. (SES);[(91()] Carpenter, Scott (SES-2);
Cc: (b)(6)

b)(6 Vogler, Gary;[{(9I(§

b)(6
(O-5); Smith. Frederick (SES-6) IS N
QIQ)

Subject: CJTF-7 Draft Assessment

Ali,

This Sunday andwill discuss and update with the Executive Board on their
ministry transition status assessment (which they coordinated with you for your Ministry). Your
thoughts on this CJTF-7 document will shed further light on the discussion in general. Your
awareness of CJTF-7s current thinking, vis-a-vis the transition and post June Iraq, will help
you better articulate your discussions with CPA leadership. Any thoughts you provide will help
better inform the decisions of CPA and CJTF-7 leadership. Your input will also help clarify and
bring to front your concerns and recommendations — so there is ample motivation for you to
take an active role.

The attached paper is the CJTF-7 draft view of which services are essential to maintaining a
stable Iraq and which ones are most at risk. The services they selected are provided by your
ministry. Please review this paper from your perspective and pass us your initial comments by
the end of Saturday. We will share these and any further comments you may have with the
CJTF-7 planners.

Tuesday (QIGMand the CJTF-7 representatives will bring this document to the Joint Planning
Group.

V/R
(b))

Military Assistant to
CPA Director of Civil Affairs

(b)(2)

*Inveniam Viam Aut Faciam”
-—~---0riginal Message-----

From:[(9I(&)]

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2004 11:49 AM
To: Sullivan, Thomas L. (SE5):I(E)

o] (b)(6)

Subject:

2/27/2004
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Sir,

Enclosed are the two documents we promised you.

(b)(6)

LTC_US Arny

2/27/2004
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... oHolog-2s
(b)(8) y
L
From: [(21Q)]
Sent:  Thursday, January 08, 2004 9:27 PM
To:  Executive Secretary (D[]  Bent, Rodney G. (SES); McKee, Robert E. (SES)
Cc: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: TASKER FOR AMBASSADOR BREMER: RECOMMENDATION ON SOLE-SOURCING

RAPID PIPELINE REPAIR CAPABILITY

Please see attachment

(b)(6)

- il Advisor W, l l Dl DL(,

--—---Original Message-—-

From: Executive Secretary

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2004 11:06 AM :
To: McKee, Robert E. (SES); Vogler, Gary: [{3)](3)] Bent, Rodney G. (SES)
cc:[OIC N, =x:cutive Secretary

Subject: TASKER FOR AMBASSADOR BREMER: RECOMMENDATION ON SOLE-SOURCING RAPID
PIPELINE REPAIR CAPABILITY

Gentlemen:

Ambassador Bremer would like a recommendation on whether we should sole-source a
rapid pipeline repair capability as an urgent requirement by COB tomorrow.

He would like to know precisely what that would do for us in dollar terms using a few
historical examples. In other words, sabotage result in loss of “X” revenues over “X
repair time. With a rapid repair capability, we could have cut repair time to “Y” with lost
revenues of “Y.” We need to take into account (as best we can) the time to move
people and equipment around.

He would also like an estimate on how much sooner we can field this capability if we
sole source.

This Tasker needs to be coordinated with Finance.

Thank you in advance,

(b)(6)
Executive Secretariat
Coalition Provisional Authority

1/9/2004
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“Johnson, Susan R. (SES)

From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN
Sent:  Saturday, November 29, 2003 5:32 AM
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES)

[ I () (6)

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid

Susan -

If the weather holds we can make it to your location at 9AM on Sunday — we may have to come down on Saturday PM — we will
see. Do they link directly with you at CPA HQ?

(b)(3):10 USC §130c

(b)(8) - Recommend you all come down here early PM approx 1300 since Ministry of Interior is cnx @ Harbur
Gate —~ coordinated for movement to Baghdad around 1800 - depart for an arrival at 2000 or so. Then there should be no issue
with link-up or meeting on Sunday.

(B please schedule a/c.

 AASLTY

HELMICK

ADC (0)

101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT)

---—--Original Message-----

From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) [mailto{{)(¥3}
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 11:19 PM
To: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN
cc: [0 I Major General David H. Petraeus
(E-mail); [(QI()

{ CIV ); Carpenter, Scott CIV Ministry of Governance
Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid

Frank — thanks for the input.

1. We plan to have a meeting Saturday late afternoon for the CPA participants to go over our goals
for the visit. 1 have no problem with the team you suggest. 1t is likely that we will field a large
group for the border meetings which will probably take place on Monday morning.

2. | don't have a specific time for Sunday departure but estimate it will be around 9am or so. Can
you make that?

3. Thanks for your objectives. Re point 1, these would seem achievable. Re point 2 | am not sure
this will fly unless the KDP can come up with some additional gestures of goodwill. Stop fiying
KDP flag, and maybe some ather things that we need to flush out. Re 3 and 4, what steps can be
taken to reduce the amount of smuggling?

Susan

11/29/2003
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-—--=Original Message--—-

From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:35 PM

To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES)

(ol (b)(6) Major General David H.
Petraeus (E-mail);[(QI()

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid

Susan-

Hate to bombard you with e-mails but this dog gone meeting Is so important - here is how | recommend we can
work this ~-

Our team 3 pax ~{{3}I(}} in charge of 101st delegation

~ he is assigned to Ankara ~ currently the Army military attaché to
Turkey ~ speaks fluent Turkish — but works as the 101st LNO as well especially on border issues - trying to
hiteh a ride back to Ankara since he resides 1/2 the time in Silopi and has a true understanding of the Harbur

Gate issues - will be invaluable in the meeting
legal counsel

Will have the team arrive at CPA HQ on Sunday AM ~ you name time — we will have them there for link up with
you or your rep -

Objectives for the 101st Airborne Division ~

1. Efficient Operation of both sides of Harbur Gate ~
24 hours a day - operation — (our data indicates a lull between 2300-0800 or during shift changes)
700 fuel trucks per day is the goal

more customs inspectors required
(b)(3):10 USC §130¢

Let me know if any of this is of base and thanks.

AASLT!

HELMICK

ADC (0)

101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT)

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) (1%

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 6:19 PM

To: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid

No, | am off to Bosnia, Brcko to be precise, in January. But first tet’s get this
delegation up to Ankara, well prepared and ready to make real and lasting progress. SJ

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000099




11/29/2003

Page 3 of 6

-—--Original Message---—-

From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 5:19 PM

To: Johnson, Susan R, (SES)

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid

Susan--

You are awesome - just returned from Harbur gate ~ have a bunch of things we need to get
done at the meeting — will pass to MG Petraeus for approval of priority and then will forward to
you for your thoughts as well. Way to go — you wifl make a little history before you depart - |
thought you mentioned you were going to a new billet soon? Am 1 off base on that?

AASLT!

HELMICK

ADC (0)

101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT)

-—--Original Message—--

From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) [mailto{{s)l¥3]

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 4:47 PM

To: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN

(¢ (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid

Frank — | will forward you and[{QIG)] an email that | just sent
out. Looks like departure will slip to Sunday moming as Turks can't get all the
players to the table on Sunday after the 9 day Eid holiday.

Cheers,

Susan

p.s. The Iragis have now agreed to talk about a second border
crossing..... let's see the contentl

-—--Original Message---—--

From: Helmidk, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:31 AM

To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES)

L£=] (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately
after Eid

Susan-

MG Petraeus asked if our Colonel Commander responsible for border
operations -[(](3)] could be the rep - he is really the most
knowledgeable one - MG Petraeus asked him to move his command post to
Harbur Gate this past week so he has been living up there for a few days now

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000100






